
From: Lewis, John <jlewis8@entergy.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 11:30 AM 
To: Drake, Jason 
Subject: [External_Sender] Options Moving Forward  
 
Good Morning Jason 
 
I hope you are doing well. Thanks again to you and the Staff for your time and insight during the 50.69 
clarification call. We will move forward with the 50.69 LAR as a Tier 2 Plant. The Entergy staff is working 
with the vendor to establish a timeline for deliverables supporting this effort. I will inform you as soon as 
possible once the timeline has been established. Please email or call me if you have any questions.  
 
Have a Great Thursday  
John 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 
This message is intended for the exclusive use of the intended addressee. If you have received this 
message in error or are not the intended addressee or his or her authorized agent, please notify me 
immediately by e-mail, discard any paper copies and delete all electronic files of this message.  

https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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